# General Meeting January 20, 2009

Meeting was called to order at 7:35 pm. Attendance was taken and the minutes from the last meeting were read. .

#### **Treasurer's Report:** Patrick McGrath

- Patrick and Gunther have moved all the accounting information into Quickbooks
- Patrick discussed that we are \$9038 over budget for 2009
- A new Check request form was passed out. All check requests will be E-mailed to PYSAcheck@yahoo.com
- All checks cut require Frank, Ed or Gunther's approval.. Gunther an Ed will make Frank aware of approval.
- 2009 is still not finalized.

### 1st Vice President – Intramurals: Ed Jardell

- PYSA spent \$ 8000 in print and postage last year.
- Suggestions were to use different color paper to determine what distributions of flyers work. Ed suggested we use Staples for printing.
- PYSA will advertise in the Souderton, Quakertown and Penny Power papers 1 week before registration.
- PYSA will not mail flyers this year.
- Flyers will be sent to all Pennridge schools, Chistian Academy, St Agnes, Sacred Heart and Faith Christian Academy.
- Gunther suggested we have 4 spring training sessions and games on Friday and Sundays free for all players who sign up for summer intramurals. Frank agreed to training sessions and added coaches and referees will dress appropriately and be professional.
- Gunther will complete the mailers by Monday January 25<sup>th</sup>.
- All soccer balls issued will be collected or returned.

# **2<sup>nd</sup> Vice President – Travel:** Gunther Nugent

- All travel teams have finished their seasons except for the Men's team.
- PYSA must be made aware of any tournaments being played.
- All money for tournaments must go through the PYSA. Please give money or check to PYSA and fill out a check request to enter the tournament.
- Spring Leagues are coming quickly so please notify Gunther of field requirements. Rock League and Lehigh Valley League.

### Head Coach/Referee: Chuck Kulesza

• No update

## **Sponsorship Coordinator:** George Baxavaneos

- George discussed a web based application for registration.
- We had 13 sponsors last year we need to try to get more.
- Sponsorship is \$150.00 but we will take \$100.00

## **Equipment Manager:** Mark Naylon

- We have 163 jerseys and 189 89 (corrected by Mark after minutes were published) shorts left over from last season. Gunther calculated that to be around \$6000 of our deficit in 2009.
- We need more 7' x 21' goals.
- Mark will look into finding lower cost balls perhaps Walmart.

## **Registrar:** Bill Thorrington

Notified that we need to get our teams registered on time this year<sup>®</sup> Not Bill's fault!

## **Secretary:** Tony Romeo

- I will have everyone's contact information completed for approval at our February meeting.
- I will be glad to update the Website to include new board members and a special page (password protected) with contact information.
- There is a sign in sheet for all attendees to sign. Frank reiterated that coaches or their designee need to attend at least two meeting a year.

### **President's Report:** Frank Demas

• Frank will entertain a U13 team with Deep Run as a tournament team only, provided the coach is not from either organization so the team can go back to their proper team when not in tournaments.

#### **Old Business**

#### **New Business**

- Pete Valmont would like to attend the next meeting to discuss a summer camp he would like to run at the High School. Pete is the boy's high school coach.
- Rosemarie Banis notified Frank that East Rockhill Township would entertain a proposal to put fields in at the site of the once proposed golf course. Frank will look at the property but doubts he can get a proposal together.

#### Note: The following teams did not have a representative at the meeting:

• This will be completed next month once Gunther lists all the coaches and returns that to the secretary.

Motion was made to adjourn at 9:35 pm by **Gunhter**, seconded by **Frank**. Respectfully submitted by, Tony Romeo